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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 4:47 PM
To: 'Bill Dugan'
Subject: RE: Case No. RO0000107 Di Salvo Trucking, 4919 Tidewater, Oakland

Hi Bill, 
I can provide some limited oversight on a very temporary basis, as in reality this case is now overseen by the RWQCB 
and I don’t want to “speak” for them in a significant way.  This would mainly be as a transition contact.  The big question 
is how fast the RWQCB case worker will be able to get up to speed on the site and be able to provide meaningful 
oversight, and how fast you want to start generating the cross sections so that they are ready for RWQCB use.  I / we 
agree they would be useful; they are an outstanding request from the February 2009 directive letter, and while there is 
momentum at the site it would be good to keep it going rather than to have it languish in a transition period.  If you would 
like general concurrence that the proposed cross section traces would be appropriate so that you can start generating the 
cross sections for RWQCB use, I’m willing to assist.  Conversely you may want to touch basis with Chuck Headlee to get 
a determination on how fast they are likely to proceed.  Additionally, as a PG you may judge that you can make and 
support the reason for the selection of cross section lines yourself. 
Hope this helps, but do let me know how you’d like to proceed. 
Best, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Bill Dugan [mailto:dugan@welltest.biz]  
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 3:40 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Case No. RO0000107 Di Salvo Trucking, 4919 Tidewater, Oakland 
 
Mark Detterman: 
 
I have prepared this e‐mail to summarize the scope of our telephone conversations that we had on 03/27/12 and 
03/29/12 related to Fuel‐Release Case #RO0000107; Di Salvo Trucking, 4919 Tidewater Avenue, Oakland.  
 
WellTest (and the RP) would like to obtain your comments related to any existing deadlines and the submittal 
procedures of technical data, including geologic cross‐sections and other work product (monitoring reports) that we are 
seeking to submit over the next 90‐days prior to the start of the USTCFs  July 1, 2012  to June 30, 2013 FY cycle. 
 
03/27/12 Telephone Conversation   
 
During our telephone conversation on 03/27/12 we discussed the need to establish a set of scaled geologic cross 
sections for the site that will form the basis for an initial site conceptual geologic model (SCGM) for the case.  The 
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sections will tie together the available site lithology, soil and groundwater chemistry data, water level data, well screen 
intervals (relative to smear‐zone soils), the former USTs, and the UST excavation, the groundwater extraction trench 
(gallery), site buildings, property lines, and the Bay.  I noted that the SCGM will also assist in the formulation of an initial 
site conceptual exposure model (SCEM) of the various pathways associated with the release.   
 
I noted the first proactive step would be the production of a site map showing the surface traces of the proposed cross 
sections (trace map).  We would get the trace map to you in early April 2012, and once approved we would then commit 
to a timeline to complete the sections.  This work product (cross sections) would then serve as a framework to identify 
appropriate work that should be accomplished through July 1, 2012, and will assist in the formulation of a meaningful 
budget request for FY 2012‐2013 (July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013) with the USTCF for the case.   
 
03/29/12 Telephone Conversation 
 
On 03/29/12 I noted a copy of a 03/28/12 regulatory letter you wrote and posted on the GeoTracker page for the case. 
 The letter noted the case was to be transferred to the RWQCB.   I called you to discuss the contents of the letter, and 
how this relates to our phone conversation held on 03/27/12.  
You confirmed that the case is in flux, but is in the process of being transferred to the RWQCB , likely to be managed by 
Chuck Headlee.   You noted that the pace of corrective action work was expected to be monitored by the RWQCB staff 
after a transition period of a few months once they formally take on the case, and that the proposed cross sections, and 
preliminary SCGM and SCEM work that we discussed on 03/27/12 should help change the trajectory of the case in a 
positive way. 
 
We are seeking your comments related to the proposed timeline for the trace map and geologic cross sections. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Bill Dugan 
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